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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: muhammad.saleem@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 3:09 PM
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Cc: Sundas.tariq; rehanamansha
Subject: Re: RE: Safety wardens transffer leeter required
Attachments: CamScanner 03-14-2023 11.38.pdf; New Document(2.pdf

Dear Ma'am  

Herr are the signed cosent forms of Muhammad Zeeshan and Abid Ali khan. Please proceed accordingly.  

-- 
Sent from myMail for Android 

Tuesday, 14 March 2023, 10:22am +05:00 from hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org: 
 
 

Dear Mr Saleem 

  

With reference to your below email, please find attached consent note  

  

Regards, 

Hina Qureshi 

Project Associate 

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            

Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 

Cell: 03497760756 

  

  

From: muhammad.saleem@chipconsulting.org [mailto:muhammad.saleem@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 10:17 AM 
To: hina.qureshi 
Cc: Sundas.tariq; rehanamansha 
Subject: Safety wardens transffer leeter required 



2

  

Dear Ma'am,  

As per discussed on phone call, safety warden Abil Ali khan at Meezan FS Isb and Safety warden Muhammad 
Zeeshan at Good Will FS are willing to exchange their respect8ve sites with each other. So, it is requested to 
please issue their consent letters to fullfill the requirements.  

Regards  
Muhammad Saleem  
Supervisor North  
Islamabad  

-- 
Sent from myMail for Android 


